
 

Health and Adult Care Scrutiny Sub-
Committee 

 
Wednesday 17 March 2010 

7.00 pm 
Town Hall, Peckham Road, London SE5 8UB 

 
 

Membership 
 

Reserves 
 

Councillor Lorraine Zuleta (Chair) 
Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Aubyn Graham 
Councillor Michelle Holford 
Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE 
Councillor Jonathan Mitchell 
Councillor Caroline Pidgeon 
 

Councillor Paul Bates 
Councillor Eliza Mann 
Councillor Abdul Mohamed 
Councillor Wilma Nelson 
Councillor Nick Vineall 
 

 
 
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
 

 
Access to information 

You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as 
well as the background documents used in the preparation of these reports. 

Babysitting/Carers allowances 

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, an 
elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this meeting, 
you may claim an allowance from the council.  Please collect a claim form at the meeting. 

Access 

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  Further details on building 
access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web site: 
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below. 

Contact Rachael Knight on 020 7525 7291  or email: rachael.knight@southwark.gov.uk   
 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
 
Annie Shepperd 
Chief Executive 
Date: 9 March 2010 
  
 

Open Agenda



 

Health and Adult Care Scrutiny Sub-Committee 
 

Wednesday March 17 2010 
7.00 pm 

Town Hall, Peckham Road, London SE5 8UB 
 
 

Order of Business 
 

 
Item No. Title Page No. 
 

 PART A - OPEN BUSINESS 
 

 

1. APOLOGIES 
 

 

2. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR 
DEEMS URGENT 

 

 

 In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda 
within five clear working days of the meeting. 
 

 

3. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 
 

 

 Members to declare any personal interests and dispensation in respect of 
any item of business to be considered at this meeting. 
 

 

4. EFFECTIVENESS OF FOUNDATION TRUSTS 
 

1 - 23 

5. ACUTE TRUSTS' SAVINGS PLANS 
 

24 - 29 

6. PCT / COUNCIL BUDGETS 
 

 

 A presentation on the South East London public health heat map. 
 

 

7. MATTERS ARISING 
 

 

 i) Update on the PCT decision on the re-structuring of drug and alcohol 
treatment 

 
ii) Dulwich Hospital cost assessment update 
 

 

 DISCUSSION OF ANY OTHER OPEN ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE 
START OF THE MEETING. 
 

 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Page No. 
 
 

   

 PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS 
 

 

   

 DISCUSSION OF ANY OTHER CLOSED ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE 
START OF THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS 
URGENT. 
 

 

  
 

 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

  
 

 

 
Date:  9 March 2010 
 



Southwark Primary Care Trust                                                 Summary of the 2009/10 Budget Allocation at the 3 Local Foundation Trusts 

     

Hospital Contract Category Value £ Total £  

Kings College Hospital NHSFT PBR Inpatient Elective 16,736,491    

  
PBR Inpatient 
Emergency 30,410,987    

  PBR Outpatients 14,789,239    

  PBR A&E 4,989,126    

  Non PBR - HIV 13,630,000    

  Non PBR - Other 39,405,117    

  CQUIN 599,805    

  Total  120,560,765  

Guys and St Thomas' NHSFT PBR Inpatient Elective 16,982,537    

  
PBR Inpatient 
Emergency 27,443,092    

  PBR Outpatients 14,290,727    

  PBR A&E 4,307,906    

  Non PBR - Other 32,091,183    

  CQUIN 475,577    

  Total  95,591,023  

South London and Maudsley NHSFT Inpatient and Outpatient 61,520,567    

  CQUIN 307,603    

  Total   61,828,170  

Total - 3 Local Foundation Trusts   277,979,958 277,979,958  

     

Notes:  1. Budget = 2009/10 Contract.     

             2. PBR = Payment by Results i.e. items charged at a national tariff.              3. CQUIN = Commissioning for Quality and Innovation. 
 

A
genda Item

 4
1



In
d

ic
at

o
rs

 u
se

d
 f

o
r 

ex
te

rn
al

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

20
08

-0
9

K
in

g
's

 C
o

lle
g

e 
H

o
sp

it
al

 N
H

S
 F

o
u

n
d

at
io

n
 T

ru
st

T
ar

g
et

A
ct

u
al

R
G

A
p

r
M

ay
Ju

n
Ju

l
A

u
g

S
ep

O
ct

N
o

v
D

ec
Ja

n
F

eb
M

ar
Q

1
Q

2
Q

3
Q

4

E
xi

st
in

g
 c

o
m

m
it

m
en

ts

A
&

E
 a

cc
es

s
%

 p
at

ie
nt

s 
di

sc
ha

rg
ed

 w
ith

in
 4

 h
ou

rs
 in

 A
&

E
 a

nd
 M

IU
98

.0
%

98
.1

%
C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
yt

d
98

.2
%

98
.4

%
98

.3
%

97
.6

%
98

.4
%

98
.1

%
98

.5
%

98
.5

%
96

.6
%

97
.5

%
98

.4
%

98
.2

%
98

.3
%

98
.0

%
97

.9
%

98
.0

%
Q

tr
 a

vg

O
ut

pa
tie

nt
s 

w
ai

tin
g 

>1
3 

w
ks

 (
G

P
 r

ef
er

ra
ls

 o
nl

y)
0

0.
0

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

av
g 

m
th

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Q
tr

 a
vg

In
pa

tie
nt

s 
w

ai
tin

g 
> 

26
 w

ks
 (

at
 e

ac
h 

m
on

th
 e

nd
)

0
0.

0
C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
av

g 
m

th
 -

 s
ee

 N
ov

 b
rie

fin
g

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Q
tr

 a
vg

P
at

ie
nt

s 
se

en
 w

ith
in

 2
 w

ee
ks

 fo
r 

ra
pi

d 
ac

ce
ss

 c
he

st
 p

ai
n

98
%

10
0.

0%
C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
yt

d
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
Q

tr
 a

vg

%
 e

le
ct

iv
e 

op
er

at
io

ns
 c

an
ce

lle
d 

on
 d

ay
 o

f o
pe

ra
tio

n
0.

80
%

0.
62

%
C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
yt

d 
- 

se
e 

br
ie

fin
g

0.
47

%
0.

60
%

0.
63

%
0.

46
%

0.
19

%
0.

37
%

1.
15

%
0.

91
%

0.
96

%
0.

20
%

1.
04

%
0.

48
%

0.
57

%
0.

34
%

1.
01

%
0.

57
%

Q
tr

 a
vg

%
 c

an
ce

lla
tio

ns
 n

ot
 r

e-
ad

m
itt

ed
 w

ith
in

 2
8 

da
ys

5%
1.

0%
C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
yt

d
5.

0%
7.

4%
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
4.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
Q

tr
 a

vg

T
ra

n
sf

er
s 

o
f 

ca
re

In
pa

tie
nt

s 
w

ith
 d

el
ay

ed
 tr

an
sf

er
 o

f c
ar

e 
(m

on
th

ly
 a

ve
ra

ge
)

53
54

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

av
g 

m
th

4
0

9
9

34
44

48
69

65
70

48
52

4
29

61
57

Q
tr

 a
vg

P
at

ie
nt

s 
se

en
 w

ith
in

 4
8 

ho
ur

s 
of

 r
ef

er
ra

l t
o 

G
U

M
 c

lin
ic

98
%

10
0.

0%
C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
yt

d
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
Q

tr
 a

vg

E
th

ni
c 

co
di

ng
 le

ve
ls

 o
f i

np
at

ie
nt

s
85

%
94

.9
%

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

yt
d

94
.6

%
94

.6
%

94
.5

%
94

.5
%

94
.5

%
94

.6
%

94
.7

%
95

.0
%

95
.1

%
95

.3
%

95
.5

%
95

.6
%

94
.6

%
94

.6
%

94
.9

%
95

.5
%

Q
tr

 a
vg

N
at

io
n

al
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

es

%
 a

dm
is

si
on

s 
w

ith
in

 1
8 

w
ee

ks
85

%
91

.9
%

C
ur

re
nt

 m
on

th
86

.0
%

88
.4

%
92

.1
%

93
.8

%
94

.3
%

91
.2

%
94

.0
%

94
.0

%
92

.2
%

93
.0

%
91

.7
%

92
.4

%
88

.8
%

93
.1

%
93

.4
%

92
.4

%
Q

tr
 a

vg

%
 n

on
-a

dm
is

si
on

s 
w

ith
in

 1
8 

w
ee

ks
90

%
94

.8
%

C
ur

re
nt

 m
on

th
92

.0
%

92
.9

%
93

.2
%

92
.2

%
93

.3
%

94
.0

%
96

.7
%

97
.0

%
96

.2
%

96
.3

%
96

.9
%

96
.5

%
92

.7
%

93
.2

%
96

.6
%

96
.6

%
Q

tr
 a

vg

U
rg

en
t G

P
 r

ef
er

ra
ls

 s
ee

n 
w

ith
in

 2
 w

ee
ks

10
0%

10
0%

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

yt
d 

- 
A

pr
-D

ec
 o

nl
y

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

99
.7

%
98

.8
%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

Q
tr

 a
vg

C
an

ce
r 

tr
ea

tm
en

ts
 s

ta
rt

ed
 w

ith
in

 1
 m

on
th

 o
f d

ec
is

io
n 

to
 tr

ea
t

98
%

99
.3

%
C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
yt

d 
- 

A
pr

-D
ec

 o
nl

y
99

.5
%

10
0.

0%
99

.3
%

99
.5

%
99

.6
%

99
.7

%
99

.3
%

99
.2

%
99

.1
%

99
.1

%
98

.9
%

98
.6

%
99

.6
%

99
.6

%
99

.2
%

98
.9

%
Q

tr
 a

vg

C
an

ce
r 

tr
ea

tm
en

ts
 s

ta
rt

ed
 w

ith
in

 2
 m

on
th

s 
of

 u
rg

en
t G

P
 r

ef
er

ra
l

95
%

98
.1

%
C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
yt

d 
- 

A
pr

-D
ec

 o
nl

y
96

.3
%

97
.5

%
97

.4
%

97
.0

%
98

.0
%

97
.6

%
99

.2
%

99
.2

%
99

.3
%

99
.0

%
98

.8
%

98
.1

%
97

.1
%

97
.5

%
99

.2
%

98
.6

%
Q

tr
 a

vg

M
R

S
A

 b
ac

te
ra

em
ia

 r
ed

uc
tio

n
35

39
Y

T
D

 C
um

ul
at

iv
e

4
9

14
15

18
19

22
28

32
33

35
39

14
19

32
39

Q
tr

 a
vg

C
 D

iff
 a

cq
ui

si
tio

ns
  i

n 
ov

er
 2

's
 r

ed
uc

tio
n

28
8

19
9

Y
T

D
 C

um
ul

at
iv

e
32

56
71

78
89

99
11

6
12

4
13

4
15

1
17

6
19

9
71

99
13

4
19

9
Q

tr
 a

vg

In
fa

n
t 

h
ea

lt
h

S
m

ok
in

g 
du

rin
g 

pr
eg

na
nc

y 
an

d 
br

ea
st

fe
ed

in
g 

in
iti

at
io

n
S

pe
ci

al
 d

at
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
at

 y
/e

nd

P
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 h
ea

rt
 d

is
ea

se
 a

ud
its

 -
 5

 a
ud

its
T

hr
ou

gh
ou

t 2
00

8-
9

S
tr

ok
e 

ca
re

 -
 n

at
io

na
l s

en
tin

el
 a

ud
it 

of
 s

tr
ok

e
S

en
tin

el
 a

ud
it 

20
08

E
ng

ag
em

en
t i

n 
cl

in
ic

al
 a

ud
its

 
S

pe
ci

al
 d

at
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
at

 y
/e

nd

M
at

er
ni

ty
 s

ta
tis

tic
s 

- 
da

ta
 q

ua
lit

y 
in

di
ca

to
r

D
at

a 
fie

ld
s 

on
 H

E
S

S
ta

ff
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n

N
H

S
 s

ta
ff 

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

 -
 r

es
ul

ts
 fr

om
 N

at
io

na
l S

ta
ff 

S
ur

ve
y

S
ur

ve
y 

in
 A

ut
um

n 
20

08

P
at

ie
n

t 
ex

p
er

ie
n

ce
R

es
ul

ts
 o

f p
at

ie
nt

 s
ur

ve
y 

- 
5 

do
m

ai
ns

P
at

ie
nt

 s
ur

ve
y 

re
su

lts

M
o

n
it

o
r 

m
et

ri
cs

E
B

IT
D

A
 %

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
- 

Y
T

D
13

4.
7%

10
1.

3%
Y

T
D

 C
um

ul
at

iv
e

84
.2

%
81

.7
%

94
.1

%
89

.5
%

92
.1

%
10

5.
9%

15
2.

7%
16

0.
4%

10
1.

3%
81

.7
%

89
.5

%
10

5.
9%

10
1.

3%
Q

tr
 e

nd

E
B

IT
D

A
 m

ar
gi

n 
Y

T
D

 (
%

)
7.

5%
7.

0%
Y

T
D

 C
um

ul
at

iv
e

6.
3%

6.
4%

6.
9%

6.
7%

6.
9%

7.
7%

7.
9%

7.
5%

7.
0%

6.
4%

6.
7%

7.
7%

7.
0%

Q
tr

 e
nd

R
et

ur
n 

on
 a

ss
et

s 
(%

)
8.

1%
10

.1
%

Y
T

D
 C

um
ul

at
iv

e
9.

4%
8.

0%
10

.9
%

9.
0%

9.
5%

10
.5

%
10

.9
%

10
.3

%
10

.1
%

8.
0%

9.
0%

10
.5

%
10

.1
%

Q
tr

 e
nd

I&
E

 s
ur

pl
us

 -
 Y

T
D

 (
%

)
2.

6%
3.

4%
Y

T
D

 C
um

ul
at

iv
e

2.
6%

2.
3%

3.
5%

2.
8%

3.
0%

3.
7%

3.
9%

3.
5%

3.
4%

2.
3%

2.
8%

3.
7%

3.
4%

Q
tr

 e
nd

Li
qu

id
ity

 r
at

io
 (

da
ys

)
25

.6
36

.1
Y

T
D

 C
um

ul
at

iv
e

33
.3

27
.6

29
.2

26
.6

27
.4

41
.9

58
.4

39
.8

36
.1

27
.6

26
.6

41
.9

36
.1

Q
tr

 e
nd

O
ve

ra
ll 

ra
ti

n
g

4
5

Y
T

D
 C

um
ul

at
iv

e
4

4
4

4
4

5
5

5
5

4
4

5
5

Q
tr

 e
nd

O
ve

ra
ll 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

C
ar

d
ia

c 
ac

ce
ss

In
p

at
ie

n
t 

an
d

 o
u

tp
at

ie
n

t 
ac

ce
ss

C
an

ce
lle

d
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

el
l-

b
ei

n
g

18
 w

ee
k 

re
fe

rr
al

 t
o

 
tr

ea
tm

en
t 

ti
m

es

C
an

ce
r 

ac
ce

ss

C
lin

ic
al

 q
u

al
it

y

In
fe

ct
io

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l

M
o

n
th

ly
 t

re
n

d
Q

u
ar

te
rl

y 
tr

en
d

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E

N
o

t
A

va
il-

ab
le

N
o

t
A

va
il-

ab
le

N
o

t
A

va
il-

ab
le

10
03

17
_K

C
H

 E
xt

er
na

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t I

nd
ic

at
or

s 
v2

E
xt

er
na

l i
nd

ic
at

or
s 

20
08

-9
1 

of
 1

2



In
d

ic
at

o
rs

 u
se

d
 f

o
r 

ex
te

rn
al

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

20
09

-1
0

T
ar

g
et

A
ct

u
al

R
G

A
p

r
M

ay
Ju

n
Ju

l
A

u
g

S
ep

O
ct

N
o

v
D

ec
Ja

n
F

eb
M

ar
Q

1
Q

2
Q

3
Q

4

E
xi

st
in

g
 c

o
m

m
it

m
en

ts

A
&

E
 a

cc
es

s
%

 p
at

ie
nt

s 
di

sc
ha

rg
ed

 w
ith

in
 4

 h
ou

rs
 in

 A
&

E
 a

nd
 M

IU
98

.0
%

98
.0

%
C

ur
re

nt
 q

ua
rt

er
98

.1
%

98
.2

%
97

.9
%

98
.2

%
98

.3
%

97
.3

%
97

.9
%

98
.2

%
98

.0
%

98
.1

%
97

.9
%

98
.0

%
Q

tr
 a

vg

O
ut

pa
tie

nt
s 

w
ai

tin
g 

>1
3 

w
ks

 (
G

P
 r

ef
er

ra
ls

 o
nl

y)
0

0.
0

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

av
g 

m
th

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
Q

tr
 a

vg

In
pa

tie
nt

s 
w

ai
tin

g 
> 

26
 w

ks
 (

at
 e

ac
h 

m
on

th
 e

nd
)

0
0.

0
C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
av

g 
m

th
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
Q

tr
 a

vg

P
at

ie
nt

s 
se

en
 w

ith
in

 2
 w

ee
ks

 fo
r 

ra
pi

d 
ac

ce
ss

 c
he

st
 p

ai
n

98
%

10
0.

0%
C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
yt

d
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
Q

tr
 a

vg

%
 e

le
ct

iv
e 

op
er

at
io

ns
 c

an
ce

lle
d 

on
 d

ay
 o

f o
pe

ra
tio

n
0.

80
%

0.
35

%
C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
yt

d 
0.

46
%

0.
27

%
0.

27
%

0.
19

%
0.

13
%

0.
25

%
0.

89
%

0.
54

%
0.

20
%

0.
33

%
0.

19
%

0.
54

%
Q

tr
 a

vg

%
 c

an
ce

lla
tio

ns
 n

ot
 r

e-
ad

m
itt

ed
 w

ith
in

 2
8 

da
ys

5%
1.

2%
C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
yt

d
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
7.

7%
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

00
%

2.
56

%
0.

00
%

Q
tr

 a
vg

T
ra

n
sf

er
s 

o
f 

ca
re

In
pa

tie
nt

s 
w

ith
 d

el
ay

ed
 tr

an
sf

er
 o

f c
ar

e 
(m

on
th

ly
 a

ve
ra

ge
)

53
41

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

av
g 

m
th

46
48

32
33

27
43

46
54

37
42

34
46

Q
tr

 a
vg

P
at

ie
nt

s 
of

fe
re

d 
da

te
 w

ith
in

 4
8 

ho
ur

s 
of

 c
on

ta
ct

in
g 

G
U

M
98

%
10

0.
0%

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

yt
d

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

Q
tr

 a
vg

E
th

ni
c 

co
di

ng
 le

ve
ls

 o
f i

np
at

ie
nt

s
85

%
96

.5
%

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

yt
d

96
.6

%
96

.5
%

96
.5

%
96

.5
%

96
.4

%
96

.4
%

96
.4

%
96

.4
%

96
.4

%
96

.6
%

96
.4

%
96

.4
%

Q
tr

 a
vg

N
at

io
n

al
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

es

%
 a

dm
is

si
on

s 
w

ith
in

 1
8 

w
ee

ks
 in

 m
on

th
90

%
94

.2
%

C
ur

re
nt

 q
ua

rt
er

95
.0

%
93

.5
%

93
.5

%
93

.4
%

93
.3

%
94

.4
%

94
.0

%
94

.2
%

96
.3

%
94

.0
%

93
.7

%
94

.8
%

Q
tr

 a
vg

%
 n

on
-a

dm
is

si
on

s 
w

ith
in

 1
8 

w
ee

ks
 in

 m
on

th
95

%
97

.1
%

C
ur

re
nt

 q
ua

rt
er

96
.0

%
97

.4
%

96
.0

%
96

.0
%

96
.4

%
97

.2
%

98
.0

%
97

.9
%

98
.6

%
96

.5
%

96
.5

%
98

.2
%

Q
tr

 a
vg

U
rg

en
t G

P
 r

ef
er

ra
ls

 s
ee

n 
w

ith
in

 2
 w

ee
ks

93
%

93
.8

%
C

ur
re

nt
 q

ua
rt

er
 -

 p
ro

vi
si

on
al

95
.3

%
93

.7
%

96
.1

%
90

.7
%

95
.8

%
91

.5
%

95
.0

%
93

.5
%

92
.4

%
94

.9
%

92
.2

%
94

.3
%

Q
tr

 a
vg

F
irs

t t
re

at
m

en
ts

 w
ith

in
 3

1 
da

ys
96

%
97

.4
%

C
ur

re
nt

 q
ua

rt
er

 -
 p

ro
vi

si
on

al
97

.6
%

98
.6

%
10

0.
0%

94
.7

%
95

.8
%

96
.8

%
97

.6
%

98
.8

%
10

0.
0%

98
.7

%
96

.1
%

98
.2

%
Q

tr
 a

vg

S
ub

se
qu

en
t t

re
at

m
en

ts
 w

ith
in

 3
1 

da
ys

94
%

92
.4

%
C

ur
re

nt
 q

ua
rt

er
 -

 p
ro

vi
si

on
al

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

88
.9

%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
93

.3
%

97
.0

%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
96

.3
%

94
.7

%
90

.8
%

Q
tr

 a
vg

C
an

ce
r 

tr
ea

tm
en

ts
 s

ta
rt

ed
 w

ith
in

 2
 m

on
th

s 
of

 u
rg

en
t G

P
 r

ef
er

ra
l

85
%

86
.2

%
C

ur
re

nt
 q

ua
rt

er
 -

 p
ro

vi
si

on
al

71
.1

%
82

.6
%

84
.6

%
86

.8
%

84
.6

%
75

.0
%

90
.7

%
83

.3
%

87
.8

%
79

.4
%

82
.6

%
88

.5
%

Q
tr

 a
vg

T
re

at
m

en
ts

 <
2 

m
on

th
s 

fr
om

 c
on

su
lta

nt
 u

pg
ra

de
 o

r 
sc

re
en

in
g 

re
fe

rr
90

%
93

.8
%

C
ur

re
nt

 q
ua

rt
er

 -
 p

ro
vi

si
on

al
85

.7
%

85
.7

%
10

0.
0%

66
.7

%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
84

.6
%

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

90
.5

%
10

0.
0%

89
.7

%
Q

tr
 a

vg

S
ym

pt
om

at
ic

 b
re

as
t r

ef
er

ra
ls

 s
ee

n 
w

ith
in

 2
 w

ee
ks

93
%

96
.8

%
C

ur
re

nt
 m

on
th

 
99

.1
%

97
.7

%
93

.6
%

96
.8

%
Q

tr
 a

vg

M
R

S
A

 b
ac

te
ra

em
ia

 r
ed

uc
tio

n
34

22
.0

Y
T

D
 C

um
ul

at
iv

e
3

7
7

12
13

16
19

21
22

7.
0

16
.0

22
.0

Q
tr

 a
vg

%
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 M

R
S

A
 s

cr
ee

ni
ng

 o
n 

ad
m

is
si

on
10

0%
70

.0
%

46
.0

%
51

.2
%

60
.0

%
74

.0
%

76
.1

%
80

.6
%

74
.9

%
77

.5
%

89
.5

%
52

.4
%

76
.9

%
80

.6
%

Q
tr

 a
vg

C
lo

st
rid

iu
m

 d
iff

ic
ile

 a
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

16
2

99
.0

Y
T

D
 C

um
ul

at
iv

e
18

31
42

58
68

79
87

91
99

42
.0

79
.0

99
.0

Q
tr

 a
vg

In
fa

n
t 

h
ea

lt
h

S
m

ok
in

g 
du

rin
g 

pr
eg

na
nc

y 
an

d 
br

ea
st

fe
ed

in
g 

in
iti

at
io

n
S

pe
ci

al
 d

at
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
at

 y
/e

nd

P
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 h
ea

rt
 d

is
ea

se
 a

ud
its

 -
 5

 a
ud

its
T

hr
ou

gh
ou

t 2
00

9-
10

S
tr

ok
e 

ca
re

 -
 n

at
io

na
l s

en
tin

el
 a

ud
it 

of
 s

tr
ok

e
S

en
tin

el
 a

ud
it 

20
09

E
ng

ag
em

en
t i

n 
cl

in
ic

al
 a

ud
its

 
S

pe
ci

al
 d

at
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
at

 y
/e

nd

M
at

er
ni

ty
 s

ta
tis

tic
s 

- 
da

ta
 q

ua
lit

y 
in

di
ca

to
r

D
at

a 
fie

ld
s 

on
 H

E
S

S
ta

ff
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n

N
H

S
 s

ta
ff 

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

 -
 r

es
ul

ts
 fr

om
 N

at
io

na
l S

ta
ff 

S
ur

ve
y

S
ur

ve
y 

in
 A

ut
um

n 
20

09

P
at

ie
n

t 
ex

p
er

ie
n

ce
R

es
ul

ts
 o

f p
at

ie
nt

 s
ur

ve
y 

- 
5 

do
m

ai
ns

P
at

ie
nt

 s
ur

ve
y 

re
su

lts

M
o

n
it

o
r 

m
et

ri
cs

E
B

IT
D

A
 %

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
- 

Y
T

D
10

3%
78

.8
%

Y
T

D
 C

um
ul

at
iv

e
N

/A
12

7.
6%

15
8.

8%
18

1.
2%

10
4.

2%
98

.8
%

87
.9

%
78

.8
%

12
7.

6%
10

4.
2%

78
.8

%
Q

tr
 e

nd

E
B

IT
D

A
 m

ar
gi

n 
Y

T
D

 (
%

)
8.

6%
5.

8%
Y

T
D

 C
um

ul
at

iv
e

8.
1%

7.
7%

6.
8%

6.
8%

6.
8%

6.
2%

5.
8%

8.
1%

6.
8%

5.
8%

Q
tr

 e
nd

R
et

ur
n 

on
 a

ss
et

s 
(%

)
7.

8%
3.

0%
Y

T
D

 C
um

ul
at

iv
e

5.
9%

5.
2%

5.
5%

5.
5%

4.
1%

4.
2%

3.
0%

5.
9%

5.
5%

3.
0%

Q
tr

 e
nd

I&
E

 s
ur

pl
us

 -
 Y

T
D

 (
%

)
1.

8%
0.

2%
Y

T
D

 C
um

ul
at

iv
e

0.
6%

0.
4%

0.
3%

0.
4%

-0
.3

%
-0

.4
%

0.
2%

0.
6%

0.
4%

0.
2%

Q
tr

 e
nd

Li
qu

id
ity

 r
at

io
 (

da
ys

)
21

.0
15

.1
Y

T
D

 C
um

ul
at

iv
e

19
.2

14
.7

15
.2

14
.6

15
.4

15
.1

15
.1

19
.2

14
.6

15
.1

Q
tr

 e
nd

O
ve

ra
ll 

ra
ti

n
g

4
3

Y
T

D
 C

um
ul

at
iv

e
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
Q

tr
 e

nd

C
lin

ic
al

 q
u

al
it

y

M
o

n
th

ly
 t

re
n

d
Q

u
ar

te
rl

y 
tr

en
d

In
fe

ct
io

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E

18
 w

ee
k 

re
fe

rr
al

 t
o

 
tr

ea
tm

en
t 

ti
m

es

C
an

ce
r 

ac
ce

ss

O
ve

ra
ll 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

C
ar

d
ia

c 
ac

ce
ss

In
p

at
ie

n
t 

an
d

 o
u

tp
at

ie
n

t 
ac

ce
ss

C
an

ce
lle

d
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

el
l-

b
ei

n
g

N
o

t 
A

va
ila

b
le

10
03

17
_K

C
H

 E
xt

er
na

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 0

91
0

E
xt

er
na

l i
nd

ic
at

or
s 

20
09

-1
0

1 
of

 1

3



NHS foundation trusts: 
review of six months to 
30 September 2009 

It includes results for the 122 NHS foundation 
trusts authorised at 30 September 2009, 
including one trust (The Walton Centre) 
authorised during quarter two. Aggregate 
financial performance includes results of the 
foundation trusts authorised in year on a pro-
rata basis for the period post authorisation.

Highlights
Financial performance in quarter two is 
consistent with that of quarter one, remaining 
broadly on plan. In the first six months of 
2009-10, 122 foundation trusts generated total 
income of £13.8 billion, £256 million (1.9%) 
above plan. Operating costs are 2% above plan. 
The additional income and costs largely relate 
to increased referrals and A&E admissions. 

Quarter two saw the introduction of new 
thresholds for cancer targets which have 
proved challenging for a number of foundation 
trusts. Breaches in this area have had an 
impact on governance risk ratings. The 
number of trusts with a red rating rose from 
7 (6%) in quarter one to 13 (11%) in quarter 
two, with amber rated trusts rising from 19 
(16%) to 39 (32%) during the same period. 

Since the end of quarter two, Monitor has 
used its formal powers to intervene at two 
NHS foundation trusts:

Basildon and Thurrock University Hospitals 
NHS Foundation Trust – to appoint a task 
force and take specific action to improve 
patient experience and safety; and

Colchester Hospital University NHS 
Foundation Trust – to require the 
immediate removal of the Chair and 
appointment of an interim Chair.

Number of NHS foundation trusts at 
30 September 2009

122

Of these:
Acute
Mental health
Teaching
Specialist

51
36
20
15

Number of NHS foundation trusts 
by strategic health authority:
(as a percentage of potential foundation
trusts in health authority in brackets)
North West
South West
London
East of England
Yorkshire & The Humber
West Midlands
North East
South Central
South East Coast
East Midlands

25 (68%)
15 (63%)
15 (38%)
15 (60%)
14 (67%)
11 (42%)
9 (90%)
7 (50%)
6 (38%)
5 (42%)

Governance risk ratings*:
Green
Amber
Red

70
39
13

Financial risk ratings*:
5 (lowest risk)
4
3
2
1

11
64
43
2
2

Combined net surplus for the six 
months to 30 September 2009 
(pre exceptionals)

£228 
million

*More information on risk ratings can be found 
on pages 13 to 18.

EBITDA** margin
(**earnings before interest, tax, depreciation 
and amortisation)

7.5%

This report covers the period from 1 July to 30 September 2009 
(quarter two 2009-10).

4



2 NHS foundation trusts: review of six months to 30 September 2009

Introduction 
This report covers the following areas: 

Monitor’s recent interventions;

  performance against MRSA, C. difficile, 
18-weeks, A&E and new cancer targets; 

board vacancies; and 

the financial performance of 122 NHS 
foundation trusts for the six months to 
September 2009. 

Governance and financial risk ratings for each 
trust, together with a description of each 
rating, are also included on pages 13 to 18. 

Interventions
In November 2009 Monitor’s Board took 
the decision to use its formal powers and 
intervene at Basildon and Thurrock University 
Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust and also 
at Colchester Hospital University NHS 
Foundation Trust.

At Basildon and Thurrock University Hospitals, 
Monitor’s Board decided to intervene 
following a significant breach of the terms of 
authorisation, as a result of serious concerns 
around patient safety and experience, Board 
effectiveness and governance. These concerns 
include the trust Board’s rate of progress 
and success in designing, overseeing and 
implementing effective actions to address 
high hospital standardised mortality ratios. 

At Colchester Hospital University, Monitor’s 
Board used its regulatory powers to remove 
the Chair of the trust with immediate effect, 
appointing Sir Peter Dixon as interim Chair. 
Regulatory action was taken following the 
trust’s failure to comply with healthcare 
standards; failure to exercise its functions 
effectively, efficiently and economically; and 
serious and wide ranging concerns as to 
overall governance and leadership at the trust. 

Monitor is continuing to work closely with 
both trusts to rectify these issues and move 
to a rapid return to compliance with their 
terms of authorisations. Both trusts are in 
significant breach of their authorisations, 
and are rated red for governance in quarter 
two 2009-10. For further information relating 
to interventions visit Monitor’s website 
www.monitor-nhsft.gov.uk.

5



NHS foundation trusts: review of six months to 30 September 2009  3

Governance 
Once authorised, all NHS foundation trusts 
are subject to their terms of authorisation, 
which include: 

compliance with their constitution; 

growing a representative membership;

maintaining appropriate board skills 
and structures;

cooperating with other NHS bodies; 

risk management; and

service performance and continuing 
improvement in clinical quality. 

Each NHS foundation trust is required to 
self-certify its compliance with each of these 
areas or identify any areas where it is failing 
to do so. Trusts are assigned an overall 
governance rating (red, amber or green) for 
the quarter based on the declarations they 
make to Monitor, which takes into account 
each of the areas above. 

More information about governance risk 
ratings is included on page 5 to 7.

A summary of issues relating to service 
performance delivery in quarter two of 
2009-10 is shown in the table below. 
This information is subdivided into national 
requirements, other targets and mental health 
targets, reflecting national priorities set by the 
Department of Health. 

N
o 

is
su

es

18
 w

ee
k 

re
fe

rr
al

-t
o-

tre
at

m
en

t 
fo

r a
dm

itt
ed

 p
at

ie
nt

s

18
 w

ee
k 

re
fe

rr
al

-t
o-

tre
at

m
en

t 
fo

r n
on

-a
dm

itt
ed

 p
at

ie
nt

s

62
-D

ay
 (U

rg
en

t G
P

 
R

ef
er

ra
l T

o 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t) 

W
ai

t 
Fo

r F
irs

t T
re

at
m

en
t: 

A
ll 

C
an

ce
rs

62
-D

ay
 W

ai
t F

or
 F

irs
t T

re
at

m
en

t 
Fr

om
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 S
cr

ee
ni

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
 

R
ef

er
ra

l: 
A

ll 
C

an
ce

rs

31
-D

ay
 W

ai
t F

or
 S

ec
on

d 
O

r 
S

ub
se

qu
en

t T
re

at
m

en
t: 

S
ur

ge
ry

31
-D

ay
 W

ai
t F

or
 S

ec
on

d 
O

r 
S

ub
se

qu
en

t T
re

at
m

en
t: 

A
nt

i C
an

ce
r D

ru
g 

Tr
ea

tm
en

ts

M
R

S
A

 y
ea

r-
on

-y
ea

r r
ed

uc
tio

n

C
. d

iff
ic

ile
 y

ea
r-

on
-y

ea
r r

ed
uc

tio
n

S
cr

ee
ni

ng
 a

ll 
el

ec
tiv

e 
in

-p
at

ie
nt

s 
fo

r M
R

S
A

Th
ro

m
bo

ly
si

s 
w

ith
in

 6
0 

m
in

s

A
ll 

C
an

ce
r T

w
o 

W
ee

k 
W

ai
t

31
-D

ay
 (D

ia
gn

os
is

 T
o 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t) 
W

ai
t 

Fo
r F

irs
t T

re
at

m
en

t: 
A

ll 
C

an
ce

rs

4 
ho

ur
s 

A
&

E 
w

ai
t

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
le

ve
l o

f c
ris

is
 re

so
lu

tio
n 

te
am

s 
se

t i
n 

03
/0

6 
pl

an
ni

ng
 ro

un
d

A
dm

is
si

on
s 

ha
d 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 c
ris

is
 

re
so

lu
tio

n 
ho

m
e 

tre
at

m
en

t t
ea

m
s

M
in

im
is

in
g 

de
la

ye
d 

tr
an

sf
er

s 
of

 c
ar

e

10
0%

 e
nh

an
ce

d 
C

PA
 p

at
ie

nt
s 

fo
llo

w
 u

p 
co

nt
ac

t w
ith

in
 

7 
da

ys
 o

f d
is

ch
ar

ge

A
ny

 n
on

-f
in

an
ci

al
 a

nd
 n

on
-t

ar
ge

t 
re

la
te

d 
is

su
e

55

7

1

17

11
9

2 3 3 3
6

15

7
9

0 0 0 1

16

No 
issues

Other targets 
(weighted 0.5)

National requirements 
(weighted 1.0)

Mental health targets 
(weighted 1.0)

Number of NHS foundation trusts reporting breach (or potential breach) by target

6



4 NHS foundation trusts: review of six months to 30 September 2009

Performance against 
healthcare targets
NHS foundation trusts’ performance against 
healthcare targets was mixed during the 
second quarter of 2009-10. New cancer 
thresholds were introduced during the 
quarter and in some cases these have proved 
challenging. This has had an impact on overall 
governance risk ratings. The number of trusts 
with a red rating rose from 7 (6%) in quarter 
one to 13 (11%) in quarter two, with amber-
rated trusts rising from 19 (16%) to 39 (32%) 
during the same period. In quarter two, 
70 trusts (57%) are rated green for governance 
risk (78% in quarter one). This compares with 
the trusts’ own declarations in their annual 
plans, where 90% of trusts declared a 
green risk rating. 

None of the NHS foundation trusts in 
significant breach for governance concerns 
related to healthcare associated infections 
(HCAIs) during quarter two have breached 
the relevant contractual obligations in the 
year to date. We will consider the potential 
to de-escalate some or all of these in 
quarter three.

MRSA

Three foundation trusts declared a risk of 
potential breach of their full year MRSA 
targets at quarter two, an improvement from 
quarter one, when seven trusts declared a 
potential breach. 

Two trusts are amber rated for service 
performance concerns relating to the MRSA 
target in quarter two (Frimley Park Hospital, 
which was also amber rated at quarter one, 
and North Tees and Hartlepool).

At the end of 2008-09, three foundation trusts 
(County Durham and Darlington, Northern 
Lincolnshire and Goole Hospitals and 
University Hospital of South Manchester) were 
found to be in significant breach of their terms 
of authorisation for governance concerns 
in respect of MRSA performance. All three 
remain within trajectory at quarter two. 

C. difficile 

Three foundation trusts declared a risk of 
potential breach of their full year C. difficile 
targets in the second quarter, the same 
number as in the previous quarter. 

Two trusts (North Tees and Hartlepool and 
The Walton Centre) are amber rated for 
service performance concerns in this area.

Two trusts found to be in significant breach 
of their terms of authorisation for governance 
concerns related to C. difficile performance 
in 2008-09 (Aintree University Hospitals and 
County Durham and Darlington) are within 
trajectory, but remain red rated at quarter two. 

18-weeks

Foundation trusts continue to perform well 
against the 18-weeks wait target for non-
admissions. Out of the 122 foundation trusts, 
only one trust reported a breach (Sheffield 
Children’s) of this target during quarter 
two. The number of trusts breaching the 
18-weeks target for admitted patients was 
seven in quarter two, (Royal Bolton Hospital, 
Colchester Hospital University, Peterborough 
and Stamford Hospitals, Salford Royal, 
Taunton and Somerset, University Hospital of 
South Manchester and Wrightington, Wigan 
and Leigh) an increase from quarter one when 
four hospitals were in breach of this target. 

7



NHS foundation trusts: review of six months to 30 September 2009  5

A&E

Results from the second quarter show that 
nine foundation trusts are in breach of the 
A&E four hour waiting time target (Burton 
Hospitals, The Dudley Group of Hospitals, 
Mid Cheshire Hospitals, Mid Staffordshire, 
Milton Keynes Hospital, Poole Hospital, South 
Tyneside, University Hospitals Bristol and 
Wirral University Teaching Hospital). This is 
an increase from four trusts in quarter one.

Cancer thresholds 

In quarter two NHS foundation trusts were 
scored against new cancer thresholds for 
the first time. As expected, following an 
assessment of trusts’ performance in this 
area in quarter one, these targets posed a 
significant challenge for some trusts. In total 
39 trusts breached one or more of the cancer 
targets. Of these, 29 breached one or both 
of the priority one cancer targets, of which 
11 also breached one or both of the priority 
two cancer targets. Two foundation trusts 
(University Hospitals Bristol and Norfolk and 
Norwich University Hospitals) breached four 
of the targets and one (East Kent Hospitals 
University) has breached five. The 62-day 
referral-to-treatment threshold has proved 
particularly challenging, with 22 trusts 
breaching this target at quarter two. 

Board vacancies
In quarter one we reported our concern about 
the number of NHS foundation trust board 
vacancies, some of which have remained 
unfilled for a considerable length of time. 
This may affect some boards’ ability to deliver 
their plans. To gain a better understanding of 
the issue we started to track vacancies within 
foundation trusts and across the sector. 

The position at quarter two has improved 
slightly since the previous quarter:

four trusts have an acting/interim chair (four 
in quarter one), seven have an acting/interim 
chief executive (ten in quarter one) and four 
trusts have acting, interim or vacant finance 
director posts (six in quarter one);

there are a further 27 executive board posts 
(34 in quarter one) that are either vacant or 
have an acting/interim director including 
three medical directors and four nursing 
directors; and 

there are 14 vacant non-executive director 
positions (16 in quarter one).

We will continue to track the number of vacant 
and interim positions in key posts and report 
the situation on an ongoing basis.

Governance risk ratings
Of 122 foundation trusts, 39 (32%) have an 
amber risk rating for governance at quarter 
two, compared to 19 (16%) at quarter one. 

Five foundation trusts are amber rated at 
quarter two due to the following non-target 
related governance issues: 

Alder Hey Children’s – the Care Quality 
Commission has issued the trust with a 
Statutory Warning Notice in relation to 
the prevention and control of HCAIs; 

8



6 NHS foundation trusts: review of six months to 30 September 2009

Birmingham Children’s Hospital – there 
remain some residual governance concerns 
following the Healthcare Commission’s 
review of tertiary pediatric services 
at the trust in March 2009. Following 
the publication of results of the Care 
Quality Commission’s follow up review in 
November, we will consider de-escalation; 

Cumbria Partnership – the trust received 
a ‘weak’ rating for quality of services in 
the Care Quality Commission Annual 
Health Check; 

The Dudley Group of Hospitals – there 
remains continuing concerns around 
governance reflecting its ongoing failure 
to deliver the A&E target on a sustained 
basis; and 

Luton and Dunstable Hospital – there are 
a range of governance issues at the trust, 
including a Care Quality Commission 
preliminary inquiry into maternity services, 
information governance concerns and 
hygiene code breaches. 

At quarter two, 13 foundation trusts (11%) are 
red-rated for governance, due to a breach of 
their terms of authorisation. Of these, seven 
were also red-rated in quarter one, and are 
considered to be in significant breach of their 
terms of authorisation. 

Royal National Hospital for Rheumatic 
Diseases (found to be in significant breach 
1 August 2008) – due to a serious failure of 
financial governance; 

Mid Staffordshire (found to be in significant 
breach 3 March 2009) – due to serious 
governance failures; 

County Durham and Darlington (found 
to be in significant breach 29 April 2009) 
– following escalation meetings, triggered 
by their performance against healthcare 
acquired infection targets (MRSA) in 2008-09;

Northern Lincolnshire and Goole Hospitals 
(found to be in significant breach 29 April 
2009) – following escalation meetings, 
triggered by their performance against 
healthcare acquired infection targets 
(MRSA) in 2008-09; 

Aintree University Hospitals (found to be in 
significant breach 24 June 2009) – following 
escalation meetings, triggered by their 
performance against healthcare acquired 
infection rates (C. difficile) in 2008-09; 

Heatherwood and Wexham Park Hospitals 
(found to be in significant breach 29 July 
2009) – due to a general failure to comply 
with the requirement placed on all trusts to 
exercise their functions effectively, efficiently 
and economically; and

University Hospital of South Manchester 
(found to be in significant breach 29 July 
2009) – following escalation meetings, 
triggered by their performance against 
healthcare acquired infection rates (MRSA) 
in 2008-09. Subsequently further concerns 
have arisen relating to 18-weeks referral 
to treatment waiting times, and board 
effectiveness and leadership. 

Four trusts are rated red for the first time at 
quarter two, and are in significant breach of 
their terms of authorisation: 

Colchester Hospital University (found to 
be in significant breach 30 September 
2009) – due to failure to comply with 
healthcare standards, failure to exercise 
its functions effectively, efficiently and 
economically and serious and wide ranging 
concerns as to overall governance and 
Board leadership at the trust; 

Gloucestershire Hospitals (found to be 
in significant breach 30 September 2009) 
– as a result of failures including to address 
performance concerns related to A&E 
and thrombolysis; 

9



NHS foundation trusts: review of six months to 30 September 2009  7

Dorset County Hospital (found to be 
in significant breach 28 October 2009) 
– the trust was found to be in significant 
breach due to financial concerns; and

Basildon and Thurrock University 
Hospitals (found to be in significant 
breach 25 November 2009) – due 
to concerns around patient safety 
and experience.

Two further foundation trusts (East Kent 
Hospitals University and University Hospitals 
Bristol) are red-rated for the first time in 
quarter two having failed to meet cancer 
targets. These trusts will be subject to 
escalation meetings during quarter three. 

Changes in governance 
risk ratings
The tables on the following pages show the 
changes in foundation trusts’ risk ratings, 
compared to quarter one of 2009-10. 

Annual Health Check 
2008-09
The Care Quality Commission’s Annual Health 
Check rates all providers on the quality of their 
service and use of resources.

In the Annual Health Check for 2008-09, 
35 NHS foundation trusts received an 
‘excellent’ rating for both quality of services 
and use of resources. This represents 
30% of all foundation trusts authorised at 
31 March 2009. Of the 13 trusts to score 
double excellent two years running, 12 were 
foundation trusts, with one trust (Royal 
Marsden) being the only trust to receive 
double excellent ratings in all four years of 
the Annual Health Check. 

Improvement in governance risk ratings

NHS foundation trust Q2
2009-10

Q1
2009-10 Reason for change

City Hospitals Sunderland � � Board’s assessment of risk to MRSA target

Milton Keynes Hospital � � Board’s assessment of risk to Thrombolysis target

South Tyneside � � Board’s assessment of risk to the C. difficile target

10



8 NHS foundation trusts: review of six months to 30 September 2009

Decline in governance risk ratings

NHS foundation trust Q2
2009-10

Q1
2009-10 Reason for change

Alder Hey Children’s � � Amber over-ride (see page 5) 

Birmingham Women’s � � Breach of 62 day cancer2

Blackpool, Fylde and Wyre Hospitals � � Breach of 62 day cancer1

Burton Hospitals � � Breach of the A&E 4-hour wait and 
Thrombolysis targets

Countess of Chester Hospital � � Breach of 62 day cancer1

Cumbria Partnership � � Amber over-ride (see page 6)

Derby Hospitals � � Breach of 62 day cancer2 and 31 day cancer3

Homerton University Hospital � � Breach of 62 day cancer2

King’s College Hospital � � Breach of 31 day cancer4 and two week wait 
cancer target

Lancashire Teaching Hospitals � � Breach of 62 day cancer1

Medway � � Breach of core standards

Mid Cheshire Hospitals � � Breach of the A&E 4-hour wait and the 2 week 
wait cancer target

62 day cancer waiting time:

1. From consultant screening service referral to first treatment.

2. From urgent GP referral to first treatment.

31 day cancer waiting time:

3. From diagnosis to first treatment.

4. For second or subsequent treatment.

11



NHS foundation trusts: review of six months to 30 September 2009  9

Decline in governance risk ratings (cont.)

NHS foundation trust Q2
2009-10

Q1
2009-10 Reason for change

Norfolk and Norwich 
University Hospitals

� � Breach of 62 day cancer1 2 and 31 day cancer4  
and 2 week wait cancer target

North Tees and Hartlepool � � Risk of MRSA and C.difficile breaches

Royal Berkshire � � Breach of 62 day cancer2 and 2 week wait 
cancer target

Sandwell Mental Health and 
Social Care

� � Breach of 100% enhanced CPA patients follow 
up contact within 7 days of discharge target

Sheffield Children’s � � Breach of 18 week referral to treatment for non 
admitted patients target and 31 day cancer3

Sheffield Teaching Hospitals � � Breach of 62 day cancer1 and 2 week wait 
cancer target

Sherwood Forest Hospitals � � Breach of 31 day cancer4

Taunton and Somerset � � Breach of 18-week referral to treatment for 
admitted patients target and Thrombolysis target

The Christie � � Breach of 62 day cancer2

The Newcastle Upon Tyne Hospitals � � Breach of 62 day cancer2

The Rotherham � � Breach of 31 day cancer4

62 day cancer waiting time:

1. From consultant screening service referral to first treatment.

2. From urgent GP referral to first treatment.

31 day cancer waiting time:

3. From diagnosis to first treatment.

4. For second or subsequent treatment.

12



10 NHS foundation trusts: review of six months to 30 September 2009

Decline in governance risk ratings (cont.)

NHS foundation trust Q2
2009-10

Q1
2009-10 Reason for change

Basildon and Thurrock 
University Hospitals

� � Red rated due to serious concerns around 
patient safety and experience, Board effectiveness 
and governance

University Hospitals Bristol � � Breach of 62 day cancer2 and 31 day cancer4, A&E 
4-hour wait and 2 week wait cancer target

Colchester Hospital University � � Red rated due to serious governance and Board 
leadership concerns

Dorset County Hospital � � Red rated due to failure to exercise its functions 
effectively, efficiently and economically

East Kent Hospitals University � � Breach of 62 day cancer1 2, 31 day cancer3 4 and 
2 week wait cancer target

Gloucestershire Hospitals � � Red rated due to a range of governance concerns 
and failure to exercise its functions effectively, 
efficiently and economically

62 day cancer waiting time:

1. From consultant screening service referral to first treatment.

2. From urgent GP referral to first treatment.

31 day cancer waiting time:

3. From diagnosis to first treatment.

4. For second or subsequent treatment.

13



NHS foundation trusts: review of six months to 30 September 2009  11

Finance
Income and expenditure

In the six months to 30 September 2009, the 
122 NHS foundation trusts generated total 
income of £13.8 billion, £256 million (1.9%) 
ahead of plan. In the main this variance was 
driven by increased referrals, and additional 
A&E attendances. 

This additional activity is reflected in the total 
operating costs for the same period, which 
stand at £12.8 billion, £253 million (2%) 
above plan. The use of bank and agency 
staff to deliver the extra activity contributed 
significantly to the increase in costs. 

Aggregate EBITDA margin at the end of 
quarter two remains at 7.5%, slightly lower 
than the planned margin of 7.7%. 

Net surplus (pre-exceptionals) is £228 million, 
£30 million ahead of plan. 

Cashflow and funding

Foundation trusts held a total cash balance of 
£2.5 billion at the end of quarter two, which is 
£10 million (0.4%) below plan. 

Total long term borrowings are £3.5 billion, 
50% of the long term borrowing limit for the 
sector. Within this borrowing, foundation trust 
long term loans stand at £338.7 million and 
the remainder relates to leases including PFIs 
brought on balance sheet from 1 April 2009. 
Based on trusts’ annual plans, 13 trusts are 
forecasting drawdowns of long term loans 
totalling £75.7 million in the second half of 
the year. 

14



12 NHS foundation trusts: review of six months to 30 September 2009

Income and expenditure £m
2009-10

Q2 year-to-date 
Actual**

2009-10
Q2 year-to-date 

Plan**
Variance

Operating income 13,798 13,542 256

Employee benefits expense (8,643) (8,523) (120)

Drug costs (914) (895) (19)

PFI operating expenses (143) (147) 4

Other operating costs (3,058) (2,940) (118)

EBITDA* 1,040 1,037 3

Non-operating income 15 16 (1)

Depreciation (453) (469) 16

Net interest (116) (117) 1

PDC dividend (255) (265) 10

Other non-operating costs (3) (4) 1

Net surplus before impairments and tax 228 198 30

Impairments and restructuring costs (225) (29) (196)

Net surplus after tax 3 169 (166)

EBITDA% 7.5% 7.7%

*EBITDA = earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation
**Results are shown on a pro rata basis for those NHS foundation trusts authorised during the period

Financial risk ratings (FRR) 

The average FRR position at the end of 
quarter two is similar to the previous quarter, 
with an average FRR of 3.6, slightly ahead 
of plan (3.5). 

118 foundation trusts (97%) are rated 3 or 
above, up from 95% in quarter one. Two trusts 
(Royal National Hospital for Rheumatic 

Diseases and Mid Staffordshire) are rated 2, 
with a further two trusts (Heatherwood and 
Wexham Park and Dorset County Hospital) 
rated 1, the highest level of financial risk. 
The number of trusts rated 4 or 5 has risen to 
75 (61%, compared to 58% at quarter one), 
and this is also slightly above plan (56%). 

15



NHS foundation trusts: review of six months to 30 September 2009  13

Governance risk rating Financial risk rating

Q2 09-10 Q1 09-10 ARA 09-10 Q2 09-10 Q1 09-10 ARA 09-10

2gether � � � 4 5 4

Aintree University Hospitals � � � 3 4 3

Alder Hey Children’s � � � 4 4 4

Barnsley Hospital � � � 3 3 3

Basildon and Thurrock 
University Hospitals

� � � 4 4 4

Basingstoke and North Hampshire � � � 3 3 4

Berkshire Healthcare � � � 3 3 3

Birmingham Children’s Hospital � � � 4 5 4

Birmingham and Solihull Mental Health � � � 4 4 4

Birmingham Women’s � � � 3 3 3

Blackpool, Fylde and Wyre Hospitals � � � 3 3 3

Bradford Teaching Hospitals � � � 4 4 3

Burton Hospitals � � � 4 4 3

Risk ratings
Monitor assigns each NHS foundation trust 
a risk rating for governance, finance and the 
provision of mandatory goods and services 
(as defined in their terms of authorisation). 

A green risk rating indicates that a foundation 
trust’s governance arrangements comply with 
its terms of authorisation; an amber risk rating 
reflects that concerns exist about one or more 
aspects of governance; and a red risk rating 
indicates that there are concerns that a trust 
is, or may be, in significant breach of its terms 
of authorisation. 

Financial risk ratings are allocated using a 
scorecard which compares key financial 
metrics consistently across all foundation 
trusts. The rating reflects the likelihood of a 
financial breach of an NHS foundation trust’s 
terms of authorisation. A rating of 5 reflects 
the lowest level of financial risk and a rating 
of 1 the highest. 

The governance and financial risk ratings 
for each trust at quarter two of 2009-10 are 
shown in the table below. For comparison 
they are shown alongside quarter one’s ratings 
and the annual risk assessment for 2009-10.

16



14 NHS foundation trusts: review of six months to 30 September 2009

Governance risk rating Financial risk rating

Q2 09-10 Q1 09-10 ARA 09-10 Q2 09-10 Q1 09-10 ARA 09-10

Calderdale and Huddersfield � � � 4 4 4

Calderstones Partnership � � 4 4

Cambridge University Hospitals � � � 3 2 3

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough � � � 3 4 4

Camden and Islington � � � 4 4 4

Central and North West London � � � 4 4 4

Central Manchester University Hospitals � � � 3 3 3

Chelsea and Westminster Hospital � � � 3 4 4

Cheshire and Wirral Partnership � � � 3 3 4

Chesterfield Royal Hospital � � � 5 5 5

City Hospitals Sunderland � � � 3 3 3

Clatterbridge Centre for Oncology � � � 5 5 5

Colchester Hospital University � � � 5 5 5

Countess of Chester Hospital � � � 3 3 4

County Durham and Darlington � � � 3 4 4

Cumbria Partnership � � � 5 5 5

Derby Hospitals � � � 3 3 3

Doncaster and Bassetlaw Hospitals � � � 3 3 3

Dorset County Hospital � � � 1 2 3

Dorset Healthcare � � � 5 5 3

East Kent Hospitals University � � � 4 4 4

East London � � � 3 3 3

Frimley Park Hospital � � � 4 4 4

17



NHS foundation trusts: review of six months to 30 September 2009  15

Governance risk rating Financial risk rating

Q2 09-10 Q1 09-10 ARA 09-10 Q2 09-10 Q1 09-10 ARA 09-10

Gateshead Health � � � 4 4 4

Gloucestershire Hospitals � � � 3 3 3

Great Western Hospitals � � � 4 4 4

Greater Manchester West Mental Health � � � 4 4 4

Guy’s and St Thomas’ � � � 3 3 4

Hampshire Partnership � � 4 4

Harrogate and District � � � 4 3 3

Heart of England � � � 3 3 3

Heatherwood and Wexham 
Park Hospitals

� � � 1 1 1

Hertfordshire Partnership � � � 4 4 4

Homerton University Hospital � � � 4 5 3

James Paget University Hospitals � � � 4 4 4

Kettering General Hospital � � � 4 4 4

King’s College Hospital � � � 3 4 4

Lancashire Care � � � 3 4 4

Lancashire Teaching Hospitals � � � 3 3 3

Leeds Partnerships � � � 4 4 4

Lincolnshire Partnership � � � 4 4 4

Liverpool Women’s � � � 4 4 4

Luton and Dunstable Hospital � � � 3 3 3

Medway � � � 3 3 4

Mid Cheshire Hospitals � � � 5 4 4

Mid Staffordshire � � � 2 2 3

18



16 NHS foundation trusts: review of six months to 30 September 2009

Governance risk rating Financial risk rating

Q2 09-10 Q1 09-10 ARA 09-10 Q2 09-10 Q1 09-10 ARA 09-10

Milton Keynes Hospital � � � 3 3 3

Moorfields Eye Hospital � � � 4 4 4

Norfolk and Norwich 
University Hospitals

� � � 4 5 4

Norfolk and Waveney Mental Health � � � 4 5 4

Northern Lincolnshire and 
Goole Hospitals

� � � 4 4 4

North East London � � � 4 4 4

North Essex Partnership � � � 4 4 4

North Tees and Hartlepool � � � 4 4 4

Northamptonshire Healthcare � � 3 3

Northumbria Healthcare � � � 4 4 4

Oxfordshire and Buckinghamshire 
Mental Health

� � � 4 5 3

Oxleas � � � 4 4 4

Papworth Hospital � � � 4 4 4

Pennine Care � � � 5 4 4

Peterborough and Stamford Hospitals � � � 3 3 4

Poole Hospital � � � 3 3 3

Queen Victoria Hospital � � � 4 4 4

Rotherham Doncaster and South 
Humber Mental Health

� � � 4 3 3

Royal Berkshire � � � 3 3 4

Royal Bolton Hospitals � � � 3 3 3

Royal Brompton & Harefield � � 4 4

19



NHS foundation trusts: review of six months to 30 September 2009  17

Governance risk rating Financial risk rating

Q2 09-10 Q1 09-10 ARA 09-10 Q2 09-10 Q1 09-10 ARA 09-10

Royal Devon and Exeter � � � 4 4 4

Royal National Hospital for 
Rheumatic Diseases

� � � 2 1 2

Salford Royal � � � 4 4 3

Salisbury � � � 3 3 3

Sandwell Mental Health and Social Care � � � 3 3 3

Sheffield Children’s � � � 4 3 3

Sheffield Health and Social Care � � � 4 4 4

Sheffield Teaching Hospitals � � � 4 3 3

Sherwood Forest Hospitals � � � 3 3 3

Somerset Partnership � � � 3 3 3

South Devon Healthcare � � � 4 4 3

Southend University Hospital � � � 5 3 4

South Essex Partnership University � � � 5 5 4

South London and Maudsley � � � 4 4 3

South Staffordshire and 
Shropshire Healthcare

� � � 4 4 4

South Tees Hospitals � � 4 4

South Tyneside � � � 4 3 3

South West Yorkshire Partnership � � 4 4

Stockport � � � 3 3 3

Surrey and Borders Partnership � � � 3 3 3

Sussex Partnership � � � 4 3 4

Tameside Hospital � � � 3 3 3

20



18 NHS foundation trusts: review of six months to 30 September 2009

Governance risk rating Financial risk rating

Q2 09-10 Q1 09-10 ARA 09-10 Q2 09-10 Q1 09-10 ARA 09-10

Taunton and Somerset � � � 4 5 4

Tavistock and Portman � � � 4 4 3

Tees, Esk and Wear Valleys � � � 3 3 3

The Christie � � � 4 5 4

The Dudley Group of Hospitals � � � 5 4 5

The Newcastle Upon Tyne Hospitals � � � 4 4 4

The Royal Bournemouth and 
Christchurch Hospitals

� � � 4 3 4

The Royal Orthopaedic Hospital � � � 5 5 5

The Rotherham � � � 4 3 4

The Royal Marsden � � � 4 4 4

The Walton Centre � 4

University College London Hospitals � � � 3 3 3

University Hospitals Birmingham � � � 4 4 4

University Hospital of South Manchester � � � 3 3 3

University Hospitals Bristol � � � 4 3 4

Warrington and Halton Hospitals � � � 4 3 4

Wirral University Teaching Hospital � � � 4 4 3

Wrightington, Wigan and Leigh � � � 3 2 3

Yeovil District Hospital � � � 4 4 4

York Hospitals � � � 3 3 3

21



NHS foundation trusts: review of six months to 30 September 2009  19

Background information 
NHS foundation trusts’ freedoms

NHS foundation trusts have significant 
management freedoms; they are free from 
central government control and can decide 
how best to improve the services they offer to 
patients. They are also accountable to their 
communities, through local members of the 
trust, who in turn elect representatives to the 
board of governors.

NHS foundation trusts operate in a different 
financial regime from other NHS organisations.

The key differences are: 

no statutory duty to break even – an NHS 
foundation trust can generate a surplus 
each year and re-invest; it can also incur a 
deficit, although the regulatory framework 
requires an NHS foundation trust to 
demonstrate financial viability over the 
medium term;

no access to brokerage or one-off support 
– NHS foundation trusts do not have access 
to financial support from a strategic health 
authority or the Department of Health; and

accounting treatment – NHS foundation 
trusts are subject to a slightly different 
accounting regime which is aligned to 
International Financial Reporting Standards 
(IFRS) used for commercial organisations.

Monitor quotes headline figures for NHS 
foundation trusts before deductions for 
exceptional items. This is to enable a clearer 
comparison with NHS trusts. The reason for 
the difference is principally the accounting 
treatment of asset value impairments.

Impairments occur where an asset, such as a 
building, is revalued and the revised valuation 
differs from that currently shown on the 
balance sheet.

22



4 Matthew Parker Street
London
SW1H 9NP

Telephone: 020 7340 2400
Website: www.monitor-nhsft.gov.uk
Email: enquiries@monitor-nhsft.gov.uk

© Monitor (December 2009)

Publication code: IRREP 14/09

This publication can be made available in a 
number of other formats on request.

Application for reproduction of any material 
in this publication should be made in writing 
to enquiries@monitor-nhsft.gov.uk or to the 
address opposite. 

Printed on 100% recycled paper

23



Guy’s & St Thomas’ NHS 
       Foundation Trust 

       Westminster Bridge Road 
       London SE1 7EH 

10th February 2010 

Councillor Lorraine Zuleta  
Chair
Southwark Health and Adult Care 
  Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
c/o Members Room 
Southwark Town Hall 
Peckham Road 
London
SE5 8UB 

Dear Councillor Zuleta 

As you will know, the impact of the national economic environment and the public 
sector spending settlement as set out in the NHS Operating Framework 2010/11 
means that the financial outlook for the NHS is extremely challenging.  The changes 
outlined in the operating framework mean that acute hospitals will see no real growth 
and considerable pressure to reduce costs.  The NHS in London as a whole is 
estimated to be facing a funding shortfall of between £3.8bn - £5.1bn between 
2010/11 and 2016/17.  Around half of this is expected to be delivered through 
reductions in the tariff paid to acute and mental health trusts with the balance 
planned to be delivered through efficiency in primary care and community care 
sectors and through the shift of services away from acute hospitals.  The sector 
PCTs have estimated that the potential sector deficit by 2013/14 within the local 
boroughs of Lambeth and Southwark will be between £73m – £153m  unless action 
is taken to redesign and reconfigure services and reduce costs across the system.  

Guy’s and St Thomas’ are facing savings targets of around 10% per annum over the 
coming year.  This is significantly larger than any cost reductions that have previously 
been achieved.

To address this, Guy’s and St Thomas’ (GST) and King’s College Hospital (KCH) are 
working closely together to improve productivity and transform services, eliminating 
unnecessary processes and taking out costs.  Our priority will be to continue to 
provide high quality and efficient clinical services for patients.      

We are in the early stages in our planning to deliver the required savings; we have 
identified a number of areas to focus on in 2010/11 which are closely linked with work 
to develop King’s Health Partners, AHSC.  These include: 

Agenda Item 5
24



Productivity improvement and cost reduction 

Guy’s & St Thomas’ plan to deliver a programme which has three major workstreams 
centred on patient pathways in outpatients, emergency care and elective care and a 
fourth workstream on technology to support the smooth and efficient running of 
patient services.  The expectation is that these workstreams will collectively reduce 
operating costs.   This reduction will be achieved by improving patient pathways, 
developing our ability to fundamentally change the way services are provided, and  
by reducing unnecessary duplication and bureaucracy.   

Joint GST/KCH programme 

We have started to explore opportunities for joint savings between GST and KCH 
across all clinical and corporate functions which will begin to identify opportunities for 
potential savings across the two hospitals e.g. back office departments; duplicated 
support functions.  We expect outline proposals to be available by mid March.     

Bed reductions 

We therefore believe that it will be possible to reduce our bed stock by improved 
efficiency, reducing length of stay, increasing day case activity, improving discharge 
planning and home care whilst still continuing to see the same number of people.  It 
is likely that bed reductions will be in the order of 39 beds at St Thomas’ and 20 beds 
at Guy’s.  At GST the bed reduction programme will be phased and to support this 
different ways of working will be implemented including increased use of the patient 
hotel at St Thomas’ and opening a discharge lounge on the Guy’s site.

We are currently firming up proposals and reviewing options, in consultation with staff 
but it is anticipated that beds closures will need to be implemented from April 2010.   

Ensuring the future of key specialist services 

A number of our specialist services are under strategic review by commissioners 
either on a national or local (London or sector) basis as referenced in the Sector and 
Lambeth, Southwark and Lewisham acute strategies.  These include cancer 
services, a number of specialist children’s services and cardiovascular services 
(cardiology, cardiac surgery and vascular surgery). GST and KCH are working 
together to ensure that the outcome enables KHP to achieve its vision for these 
services and provides the best possible outcome for the patients of Lambeth and 
Southwark.  In some cases this is likely to require consolidation of specialist in 
patient services.

GST and KCH will continue to work closely together to provide the best possible 
acute health services to the local populations of Lambeth and Southwark.   We will 
also be actively engaging our Foundation Trust Governors and Lambeth and 
Southwark LINks in our plans.     

25



It would be helpful if you could give an indication of how best to continue the dialogue 
with the Overview and Scrutiny Committees to keep you informed of our emerging 
thinking and any necessary changes.  We would be very willing to attend future 
committee meetings to present our emerging plans and take questions accordingly. 

This letter is also being sent to Councillor O’Malley in Lambeth.   

Yours sincerely 

Ron Kerr 

Chief Executive 
Guy’s & St Thomas’  
NHS Foundation Trust     

 Cc:

Chair, GSTT, Patricia Moberly 
CEO, Southwark PCT, Susanna White 
Chair, Southwark PCT, Mee Ling Ng 
CEO, Lambeth PCT, Kevin Barton 
Chair, Lambeth PCT, Caroline Hewitt 
COO, LSL Alliance, Sarah Cottingham & Susanna Masters 
Chair, Southwark LINks, Barry Silverman 
Interim Director for Adult Services, Southwark, Edwina Morris 
Exec. Member for Health & Adult Care, Southwark Council, Cllr David Noakes 
Simon Hughes, MP 
Kate Hoey, MP 
CEO, KCH, Tim Smart 
Chair, KCH, Michael Parker 

26



 
17 February 2010 

 
 

 
 
Councillor Lorraine Zuleta 
Chair 
Health & Adult Care 
Scrutiny Commission 

King’s College Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
King’s College Hospital 

Denmark Hill 
London SE5 9RS 

 
Tel: 020 3299 9000 

Fax: 020 3299 3445 
Minicom: 020 3299 9009 

www.kch.nhs.uk 
 

Direct tel: 020 3299 2124  
Direct fax: 020 3299 3436 

Email: tim.smart@kch.nhs.uk 
 
 
 
By Email 
 
 
Dear Councillor Zuleta 
 
 
You will have seen a letter from Guys and St Thomas’s Foundation Trust (GSTT) 
that has outlined the current financial outlook for the NHS and in particular for the 
South East London sector.  As the letter details, we are adopting a joint approach to 
reduce costs and increase efficiencies across both Trusts.  As King’s Health 
Partners (KHP), we are working to ensure that the commissioning of specialist 
services maintains the high levels of service quality that Lambeth and Southwark  
residents have come to expect from their local hospitals. 
 
The GSTT bid on behalf of KHP to run the provider arm of the local PCTs is an 
important part of our plans.  If we are successful , we will be able to further reduce 
the number of hospital stays, improve outcomes and reduce overall system costs. 
 
Like GSTT we are facing savings targets of around 10% in the coming financial year.  
The areas where we will be working most closely with GSTT on achieving these 
savings, will be within clinical and corporate functions where we will be identifying 
areas of duplication. 
 
King’s itself  has a clear set of priorities and will be focusing on maintaining 
sustainability, service quality, medical productivity, average length of stay 
benchmarking and contracting efficiencies.  These improved efficiencies should 
enable us to reduce our bed pool by some 60 beds without compromising our waiting 
lists. 
 

27



 
 
We will continue to keep you and other stakeholders up to date with our progress, 
we will be working with our governing bodies and local LINks where appropriate, and 
will be happy to attend future OSC meetings on request. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Tim Smart 
Chief Executive 
King’s College Hospital NHS FT 
 
 
 
Copies: 
 
Michael Parker, Chair – King’s College Hospital NHS FT 
 
Ron Kerr, CEO – Guy’s and St Thomas’ NHS FT 
Patricia Moberley, Chair – Guy’s and St Thomas’ NHS FT 
 
Susanna White, CEO – NHS Southwark 
Mee Ling Ng, Chair – NHS Southwark 
Barry Silverman, Chair – Southwark LINKs 
Edwina Morris, Interim Director for Adult Services – Southwark 
Cllr David Noakes, Exec Member for Health & Adult Care – Southwark Council 
 
Sarah Cottingham & Susanna Masters, COO – LSL Alliance 
 
Rt Hon Harriet Harman MP 
Rt Hon Tessa Jowell MP 
 
 
 
 
 

28



  

 
 

DISTRIBUTED TO: 
Chief Executive’s Group 
Divisional Directors 
Deputy Divisional Directors 
Heads of Nursing 
Matrons 
Clinical Directors 
General Managers 
 

 
4th Floor Gassiot House 

St Thomas’ Hospital  
Westminster Bridge Road 

London 
SE1 7EH 

Tel: 020 7188 1661 
Fax: 020 7188 1117 

 
25th February 2010  
 
Dear all 
 
As you know we launched a bed consultation at the beginning of this month to take out 
59 beds across the Trust.  This morning I chaired a bed implementation meeting to 
review the feedback to date and also the requirements for implementation.  What was 
clear from the discussion is that if we were to implement the plan in full from April, this 
would affect clinical and operational performance and revisions need to take place.  I 
have therefore taken the decision to stop the current consultation with the exception of 
the Evan Jones beds and for a revised plan to be developed by the end of March which 
will address the following: 
 

• Reduction in medical length of stay to reduce the number of outliers. 
• Effective management and ownership of the cardiac beds. 
• Development of a discharge lounge and overnight accommodation at Guy’s 
• Enhancement of the current SAL arrangements at Guy’s. 
• A major piece of work on effective admission and discharge procedures. 
• Developing discussions with community provider services/PCT on alternative 

patient pathway e.g. stepdown/rehab. 
• Complete a health economy bed census (Lambeth & Southwark) in April which 

will tell us where patients are receiving health care across both the acute, 
community and local authority services. 

• Develop a revised urology plan. 
• Develop a surgical inpatient plan. 

 
The only adjustments required to the savings plans are those that effect renal and 
urology, amendments will be reflected by the end of the week. 
 
I would appreciate if you would ensure that all staff affected by the consultation have 
been notified. 
 
A revised plan will be submitted to TME and the Board in due course. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Eileen Sills CBE 
Chief Nurse / Chief Operating Officer  

29



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally blank. 



 

 
DISTRIBUTION LIST MUNICIPAL YEAR 2009/10 
 
 HEALTH & ADULT CARE SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
 Original held by Scrutiny Team; please notify amendments to ext.: 57291  
 

OPEN COPIES  COPIES 

Members of the Sub-Committee: 
Councillor Lorraine Zuleta [Chair] 1 
Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle [Vice-Chair] 1 
Councillor Aubyn Graham 1 
Councillor Michelle Holford 1 
Councillor Lorraine Lauder 1 
Councillor Jonathan Mitchell                                               1 
Councillor Caroline Pidgeon 1 
 
Councillor Paul Bates [Reserve] 1 
Councillor Denise Capstick [Reserve] 1 
Councillor Eliza Mann [Reserve] 1 
Councillor Abdul Mohamed [Reserve] 1 
Councillor Nicholas Vineall [Reserve] 1 
 

EXECUTIVE MEMBERS 
Councillor Nick Stanton [Leader of the Council] 1 
Councillor Kim Humphreys [Deputy Leader] 1 
Councillor Fiona Colley [Chair, OSC] 1 
Councillor David Noakes [Exec. Health & Adult Care] 1 
 
Libraries [Albion / Dulwich / Newington / Local Studies] 6 
Shelley Burke, Head of Overview & Scrutiny 1 
Sarah Feasey, Legal Officer 1 
Julie Timbrell, Communities Law & Governance Social 
Inclusion          1 
 
Health Partners 
Stuart Bell, CE, South London & Maudsley NHS Trust 1 
Paul Calaminus, SLAM Service Director for Southwark 1 
Marian Ridley, Guy’s & St Thomas’ NHS FT 1 
Michael Parker, Chair, KCH Hospital NHS Trust 1 
Phil Boorman, Stakeholder Relations Manager, KCH 1 
Mr Michael Marrinan, Acting Medical Director KCH           1 
Sara White, Marketing & Planning Manager,                   1 
Partnership & Planning, GSTT 
 

 
Southwark Health and Social Care  
Susannah White, Chief Executive and Strategic Dir. 
Health & Community Services 1 
Malcolm Hines, Deputy Chief Executive & Dir. Finance 1 
Edwina Morris, Interim Assistant Dir. Adult Care 1 
Andrew Bland, Dir. Primary Care Development 1 
Sean Morgan, Dir. Performance & Corporate Affairs 1 
Anne Marie Connolly, Director of Public Health 1 
Lesley Humber, Dir. H&SC Provider Services 1 
Jane Fryer, Medical Director 1 
Donna Kinnair, Director of Nursing 1 
Jonathan McShane, Head of Communications                 1 
 
Southwark Health & Community Services secretariat 
Hilary Payne 1 
Janet Henry 1 

EXTERNAL 
Brenda Bond, Age Concern Southwark 1 
James Da Costa, Southwark Race & Equalities Council 1 
Mr C George, Southwark Advocacy Alliance 1 
Rick Henderson, Independent Advocacy Service 1 
John Hermonstine, Southwark Black Elderly Group 1 
Nora Higgins, Irish Pensioners Project  1 
David Lebon, Chair - Southwark Carers 1 
Tony Lynes, Southwark Pensioners’ Action Group 1 
Teresa Priest, Southwark MIND 1 
David Stock, Southwark Disablement Association 1 
Yvonne Watkins-Knight, Partnership Officer - S.C.C.F. 1 
Barry Silverman, Southwark LINk  1 
 
Scrutiny Team [Spares] 10 
 
TOTAL HARD COPY DISTRIBUTION 63 
 

 
HARD COPIES OF THIS AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE ON REQUEST FROM THE SCRUTINY TEAM   TEL: 0207 525 7291 

 


	Agenda
	4 Effectiveness of Foundation Trusts
	King's College Hospital External Assessment
	Monitor Quarter 2 Report 2009-10

	5 Acute Trusts' Savings Plans
	King's College Hospital Chief Executive letter 17 February 2010
	Guy's & St Thomas' Bed Reduction letter 25 February 2010

	
	

